From: Sue Bruce (Chief Executive) [Sue.Bruce@edinburgh.gov.uk]

Sent: 02 September 2011 16:53

To: Martin Foerder - BB Civil UK; Brandenburger, Alfred; Scully, Patrick (STS); ACampos;
Kevin Russell - BB Civil UK; rgarner@caf.net

Cc: vicemery@me.com; Alastair Maclean; Carol Campbell

Subject: Second MOU

Attachments: 2ND mou.PDF

Importance: High

Please see attached MOU annotated and initialled as agreed. This is sent strictly on the understanding that you will
initial the changes and return to us, and that you will send the letter confirming satisfaction of the funding condition in
terms of clause 3.3 as discussed.

Sue Bruce

Chief Executive

The City of Edinburgh Council
Waverley Court+

4 East Market Street
EDINBURGH

EH8 8BG

Tel No:
Fax No

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are
addressed.

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its
contents to any other person.

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by
the recipient.
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